

# IULIA UNGUREANU

Bucharest, 3<sup>rd</sup> District · +0040744372019

[iuliaungureanu@icloud.com](mailto:iuliaungureanu@icloud.com) · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/iulia-ungureanu-a8831012/>

I have a strong academic background in economics and finance combined with significant work experience in banking, human resources, financial management and accounting. These experiences have enabled me to form a solid understanding of the financial markets and business environment.

## EXPERIENCE

**FEBRUARY 2016 – PRESENT**

**Head of financial- accounting and economic analysis- budget department and chief accountant**, NATIONAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE FOR INDUSTRIAL ECOLOGY- ECOIND

**February 2015 – february 2016**

**Branch manager**, RAIFFEISEN BANK ROMANIA

**June 2013 – august 2015**

**Information, advice and career guidance expert**, ROMANIAN RED CROSS, PRO-SANATATE POSDRU PROJECT- PART TIME; **marketing projects expert**, ROMANIAN RED CROSS- 5TH DISTRICT

**March 2007 – june 2013**

**Branch manager, operations manager**, CREDIT EUROPE BANK (ROMANIA)

**January 2007 – march 2007**

**Customer services coordinator**, BANCPOST SA

**January 2005 – january 2007**

**Account specialist**, CREDIT EUROPE BANK (ROMANIA) S.A.

## EDUCATION

**2006**

**Master's degree**, ACADEMY OF ECONOMIC STUDIES, FACULTY OF FINANCE, INSURANCE, BANKS AND STOCK EXCHANGE, BUCHAREST  
financial management and capital markets

**2004**

**Bachelor's degree**, ACADEMY OF ECONOMIC STUDIES, FACULTY OF ECONOMIC STUDIES IN FOREIGN LANGUAGES, BUCHAREST, ROMANIA  
business administration- french section

**2004**

**Bachelor's degree**, ORLEANS UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF LAW, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL ADMINISTRATION, ORLEANS, FRANCE  
economic and social administration

**starting 2016**

**ACCA- in progress**, ASSOCIATION OF CHARTERED CERTIFIED ACCOUNTANTS  
accounting and finance

**starting 2019**

**Phd degree - in progress**, DOCTORAL SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, "ALEXANDRU IOAN CUZA" UNIVERSITY, IASI  
finance

## SKILLS

- Performance Management
- Finance
- Payroll
- Accounting
- Negotiation
- Budgeting
- Business Analysis
- Project Management
- P&L Management
- Team Management

## ACTIVITIES

Since 2010: Volunteer -Romanian Red Cross